DESALPHY SWAMINATHAN

Innovator, Mentor & Problem Solver

'Sukriti' Kulangarakuzhi Pozhiyoor Thiruvananthapuram Kerala, India

Call: 9605117927, 8075982669 Email: <u>desalphy@gmail.com</u>

SKILLS & SRENGTH

- Operation Management
- Data collection and analysis
- Problem solving
- Verbal and written communication
- Staff management
- Business administration
- Strategic planning
- Training development aptitude
- Positive and friendly
- Quick Learner
- Motivated Team Player
- Customer Oriented
- Goal Oriented

Career Objective

Healthcare Administration and management professional with 18 years of experience in facility oversight looking to take next step in career progression. Past roles have helped build experience in healthcare regulatory compliance, clinical processes, public relations, budget and financial analysis, as well as employee and resource management. Have excelled in every prior position, producing results and growth that have exceeded expectations. Understand the role of a administration in healthcare facility in a community, and have experience working with civic leaders in public wellness initiatives.

Working Experiences

- Worked as Administrator (Chaithanya Eye Hospital, Kollam Branch) & Manager in Chaithanya Sight Foundation at Chaithanya Eye Hospital and Research Institute, Trivandrum, Kerala from January 2016 to December 2019.
- Worked as social and health care worker at Aspirations Care, Northampton, UK from July 2010 to November 2015.
- Worked as Programme Coordinator at Chaithanya Eye Hospital & Research Institute, Thiruvananthapuram, Kerala, India from July 2007 to August 2009.
- Worked as Project Coordinator at St. Thomas Mission Hospital, Kattanam, Kerala, India from November 2002 to July 2007.

Additional Sections:

- Participated as Jury for Kerala Government Hackthon 2019
- Got certified to prepare a proposal to start a new Eye Bank
- Working as an Executive member (Volunteer),
 Spandanam Palliative Care

Languages Known:

English, Malayalam, Tamil, Hindi

- Worked as Guest Lecturer at St. Thomas School of Nursing, Kattanam, Kerala, India from Mar 2005 to July 2007.
- Worked as Guest Lecturer at Pope Pius Higher Secondary School, Kattanam, Kerala, India from July 2004 to November 2004.
- Worked as Community Coordinator for Kerala AIDS Control Society at THFI, Kunnamkulam, Kerala, India from May 2001 to November 2002.

Academic Qualification

- MSc Psychology, The University of Northampton, United Kingdom, 2012.
- MA Sociology, Loyola College of Social Sciences, Thiruvananthapuram, Kerala, India, 2001.
- BA Sociology, University of Kerala, India, 1999
- VHSE, Govt. VHSE, Poovar, Trivandrum, Kerala, India, 1993.
- SSLC, St. Mathews HS, Pozhiyoor, Trivandrum, Kerala, India, 1991.

Declaration

I hereby declare that the above information provided is true to the best of my knowledge and can be supported with reliable documents when needed.